

# Theodore “Ted” Harris-Means

*I tell amazing stories so that people remember the beauty and majesty of their own lives.*

547 E Glass  
Spokane, WA 99207  
**(509) 216-0562**  
**ted.means@gmail.com**

## EXPERIENCE

### Freelance Film/Television/Video Professional

2011 - PRESENT

Worked as PA, Live Camera Operator, Utility, DIT, BTS Camera, and other jobs on scripted and live shows for FOX, ESPN, SiFi, HGTV, TLC, PAC-12 Networks, and others. Launched artificerfilms.com in 2019.

### Camera Operator — Spokane Public Facilities District

JANUARY 2018 - PRESENT

Live camera operator for in-house video production at the Spokane Veteran’s Memorial Arena.

### Editor — byDesign Films

MAY 2017 - DECEMBER 2017

Edited primarily wedding films for clients from across the US, with complete post-production service, including sound mixing, color correction, stabilization, and post-effects.

## EDUCATION

### Bachelors of Liberal Arts, Eastern Washington University

September 2009 - June 2012

Focused studies on Film/Television production and Photography.

### Associate of Arts, Spokane Community College

September 2006 - MONTH 2009

Fulfilled general requirements for transfer to 4-year university.

## WEBSITES

**Artificer Films** — <https://www.artificerfilms.com/>  
**StaffMeUp** — <https://staffmeup.com/profile/tedmeans>

## SKILLS

PA/Utility ●●●●●  
Live Camera ●●●●○  
Editing ●●●●○  
Post-Effects ●●●○

## CAREER HIGHLIGHTS

**More than 50 live broadcasts**

**Expert PA/Utility** with wealth of experience and amazing problem-solving

**Extensive experience** from small crews (3-5 people) to full sized productions

**Proficient editor** having worked with high-demand clients

**Technical savvy** with broadcast and production equipment

## REFERENCES

Rebecca Cook  
(509) 999-4984

Michael Notar  
(208) 661-2698

Asheley Hu Roe  
(206) 605-6757